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July 29, 2025 
 
Ms. Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
 
 
Dear Madame Clerk, 
 
Item number thirty-eight on the agenda for the Board of Supervisors meeting on 
July 29, 2025, is a request for a retroactive resolution that would authorize the 
Port of San Francisco to enter into a lease with Autodesk Inc. at Pier 9. We are 
respectfully seeking retroactive approval due to procedural delays in the leasing 
process. 
 
Autodesk is currently a tenant in the Pier 9 space. The previous lease has 
expired and reverted to a month-to-month tenancy, with no loss of funds to the 
Port. Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Boris Delepine 
Government Affairs Manager 
 
  


